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Mr. Robert L. Tunstall 
Assisiant Director 
ClerK Craft Division 
American Postal Workers •

4 

• 

Union, AFL-CIO 
817 14th Street, N.W. 
Washington, o.c. 20005-3399 

Re: A. Hixe·r{tiaugh 
Tampa, FL 33630 
H4C-3W-C 14754 

~ Dear Mr. Tunstall: 

( 
, Jn July 22, 1986, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of 04r contractual grievance 
procedure. 

The issue in this grievance is whether the grievant was 
entitled to return to his former craft assignment after being 
a supervisor. • 

During our discussion, we:mutually agreed that th~ following 
constitutes full and fin~J settlem~nt of this grievance:~ 

i. The grievant has no right to return 
__ t_o his former preferred duty assignment. 

2. The grievant began a new period of senior1ty 
in accordance with Article 12, Section 2B(2) 
of the National Agreement. 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
your acknowledgment of agreement to se~tle this · case. 
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